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Dear Sir/Madam, 

With Reference to: Winchester Local Plan 2020-2040 Examination: Matter 17: 

Infrastructure 

This Statement has been prepared by NHS Hampshire and Isle of Wight Integrated Care 

Board (ICB) in response to Matter 17 of the Inspector’s Matters, Issues and Questions for the 

Winchester District Local Plan 2040 Examination. 

Matter 17 Infrastructure  

Infrastructure  

Issue: What is the robust evidence to demonstrate that the Council has considered the 

delivery of infrastructure to meet the needs of planned growth and its timely delivery 

and would the Plan be effective in this regard?  

1. The Plan is supported by a Draft Infrastructure Delivery Plan. [IN01] Given this is a live 

document, does the Council anticipate publishing a final version?  

The ICB, as part of the Local Plan consultations, has provided the Council with the 

projects that are required to provide the additional primary care infrastructure capacity to 

meet the proposed housing allocations. These projects have been included within the 

draft Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) and the ICB will review the final version when it 

has been published. 

The ICB will provide future updates to the IDP over the course of the Local Plan period. 

2. The IDP sets out the way in which infrastructure to meet the needs of planned 

development will be met. Is the methodology used robust and the findings reasonable and 

logical? 






